Y Gwir Anrh/Rt Hon Mark Drakeford AS/MS
Prif Weinidog Cymru/First Minister of Wales

Llywodraeth Cymru

Huw Irranca-Davies MS
Welsh Government

Chair
Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee
Senedd Cymru

SeneddLJC@Senedd.Wales

26 January 2023

Dear Huw,

| am writing in response to your letter of 21 December reporting on the second meeting of
the UK-EU Parliamentary Partnership Assembly, and the Senedd’s involvement in it.

| completely agree that the TCA is of great importance to Wales, and that the Senedd and
Welsh Government need to be actively engaged in its governance, because of our
responsibilities for matters within its scope. The Welsh Government also recognises that the
wider UK-EU relationship remains vital to the future of Wales, and the rest of the UK, and |
am keen that Wales should be actively involved in fora of this kind as much as possible to
help develop that positively. | note particularly the recommendation on energy co-operation
which must improve, particularly given our huge challenges on climate matters and the
current geopolitical situation.

I look forward to your continued engagement in the PPA and to active co-operation between
the Senedd and the Welsh Government to support this.

Yours sincerely,
,’ (}\/\/t @}Q(’V/\/« é"\/é‘

MARK DRAKEFORD

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd » Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Mark.Drakeford@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Mark.Drakeford@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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